
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

June 15,2016 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL ClllCLE 0HICE CE:"'TER • 2540 SIJli~ IARD O A K BOl iLEVARD 

T ALLA IIA, EE, F LOR IDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M -0 -R-A-N-D-U-M-

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk (}./ 
Curtis M. Mouring, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Accounting & Finance 

Docket No. 150269-WS -Application for limited proceeding water rate increase in 

Marion, Pasco, and Seminole Counties, by Utilities, Inc. of Florida. 

Please add the following emails and attachments to the above-referenced docket file. 
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Curt Mouring 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Curt, 

MartinS. Friedman <mfriedman@ff-attorneys.com> 

Tuesday, June 14, 2016 1:30 PM 
Curt Mouring 
John Hoy; Patrick Flynn; Christie H. Kincaid; Jared Deason 

UIF LlMP 

The water service lines that were replaced in the Golden Hills (Marion County) proforma project in the 
Limited Proceeding were developer contributed when the system was built beginning in the mid-1970's. Since 
the lines were contributed and not in rate base, there would not have been any depreciation expense in rates. 
Thus, no adjustment to depreciation expense, or accumulated depreciation is appropriate. There would be an 
adjustment to CIAC, but that would have no revenue impact. 

Please do not hesitate to give me a call if you have any questions. Regards, Marty 

MARTINS. FRIEDMAN, ESQ. 
Shareholder 

AJTORNEYS AT LA'lv' 

766 North Sun Drive 
Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
T: 407.830.6331 
F: 407.878.2178 
C: 407.310.2077 
mfriedman((ilff-attorneys.com 
Facebook I ff-attorneys.com 

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally 
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, 
use or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us 
immediately by return mail or by telephone at (407) 830-6331 and delete the original and all copies of this 
transmission, including any attachments. Thank you. 

From: MartinS. Friedman [mailto:mfriedman@ff-attorneys.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 11:54 AM 

To: John Hoy <JPHoy@uiwater.com>; Patrick Flynn <PCFiynn@uiwater.com>; Christie H. Kincaid 

<CHKincaid@uiwater.com>; Jared Deason <JDeason@uiwater.com> 

Subject: UIF LP 

John, 
I got a call from Curt Mouring who is working on the Staff Recommendation. His issue at this point is 

depreciation expense in connection with the retirement of the lines that were replaced by the pro forma project. 
He agrees that since they would have been fully depreciated that there would be no change in rate base, but he 
assumes that depreciation expense was included in the last UIF-Marion County rate case (which would have 
been with 12/31/08 TY), so he is proposing an adjustment to reduce depreciation expense by the depreciation on 
75% of the retired plant, unless we can come up with some basis to dispute that. 

My initial thought is that if the lines were o!figtijallycoiimbutedthen t;rl,F wottldll.bthav~:,'fu~~n'receivi:llg 
depr~iiati6n expensemrat~$. I did not see anything in my cursory review of the rate base discussion in the 
P AA Order (attached) that edifies this issue. Obviously, Curt needs a response soon. Any thoughts? 



Marty 

MARTINS. FRIEDMAN, ESQ. 
Shareholder 

fried 
fried 

n 
n 
Prt 

ATIORNEYS AT LAW 

766 North Sun Drive 
Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
T: 407.830.6331 
F: 407.8?8.2178 
C: 407.310.2077 
mfri.edman@ff-attorneys.com 
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
Attachments: 

Curt, 

MartinS. Friedman <mfriedman@ff-attorneys.com> 
Friday, June 10, 2016 2:52 PM 
Curt Mouring 
John Hoy; Patrick Flynn ; Christie H. Kincaid; Jared Deason 
UIF Limited proceeding 
Updated Rate Case Expense.pdf 

Pursuant to your request attached is the updated rate case expense schedule, and legal backup 
documents. Let me know if you need anything else. 

Marty 

MARTINS. FRIEDMAN, ESQ. 
Shareholder 

fried 
fried 
ATfORNEYS AT lAv\1 

766 North Sun Drive 
Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
T: 407.830.6331 
F: 407.878.2178 
C: 407.310.2077 
mfried_man@.ff -a:ttQ.rm~y~,~Q.m. 
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
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Utilities. In.:. <JfFlPriua 
Do~.-·k..:t i\:o. ! 'i!l261). WS 
I ·rj~~iJIB!!L0;Jj:i~:~m<m,.!' 

• :\.:uml i\!!.\lr!W) l ccs thwugh Jum: 9, 20! 6 (!nvuiccs & Rt.:porl t\Ha<:hcd ): $1l.9iHLOO. 
• :\...:tu<d < 'osLs through Jum: 9, 1 b (hwniccs Attached): $976.!)4 
• Fcc: $:?.::'>0.00 tmlt mdwkd in ~:osls abo\·c) 

1.5 hrs. ' RcsrflHCi In rormal and inf\,rmal data !\:quests from ami l lPC and 
i mbcdlam:Pus and conl\:rcnces \vHh 

Revh:\o, Staff n:·;.:unmH:ndation. ('on 
. rcgurdlng n:comnwndnti<m: · Confcn:nce 
· n:..:ommcmJatwn. 

witl~·ciie;:;;··;m~l.~oxisultants 
,.,·ith Staff regarding 

,, 

Tr;n cl tP from for and attend Agenda 

.5 hrs. 

dis:t:uss with client :md Staff 
Rc\ icw PA\ Order: ~.·onl;;·n:n~:<:~ with diem and consultant'> 
P/\A Order. 

, Prcpan.: rcvi'>cd tariff nht<tin S!all' approval of 
ru-:lllllh.'r nlltiJ..: .. :. ohwin swn appro\ · Draft J\ffida\ il of Mailing; 
t'oon;HnatL' m~1U of c_uslonh·r w.>ticL'S and implcm<."l~!:tti~~!~.fJft&triffs. 

n hr:-, \thllhc ~7,200.00- T9TAL ESTIMATEI> ATIOI~~I;:ys FEES .. 

Estinmte costs t(l comph.'lc: 
$ 5l !LOO i\!tt>nd Ag1.Z'nda C'onfcrenct: 1.u·an:l.'n1eals 'hot<:! I 
'}. . h•timatt.:d phntncopit~r cosrs 
$ 515.00 TOTAL ESTlMATEI> A:'JU VNUIU.EO < 'OSTS 

TOTAL A(''ITAL ANil ESTEVL\TEn LEGAL FEES: $l,2'.Jltiti •. QO 
TOTAL ACTl:AL ANI) ESTIMATFn COSTS: ~.lA?l~U~ 
FILING FEE: Sl.~~.P ... Q9 



t 'tili!i<.:s, lt11.: 

2 3.15 Sanders Road 
Northlm>ok. H. t 'S, \ 

Friedman & Friedman, 1).A. 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite ·Hl30 

Lak~.: Mary. l 'lurida :; 27 .f6 
Phone: (407) R30-6331 

May 5. 20!5 

UW6 
30057.224 

PI !1\S! RUI.R !0 
!NV< HCE NUMBER \VI !LN 

REMITTING. 

RF: t i I!LITlY.S INC 0!· FLORID:'\ 20! 5 LIM!! ED PROCEEDING 

Review, rcs~.'arch and n;sp\md to cnrn.:sponck•m;(: 
f\·om i\!s. I >iPasquah.· rqwrding ktt:d ~.kscription 
!i1rma! 

Totnl Fres & Uishursl'tm~nts 

$108.00 

$108.00 



----- --·······-------·----------

( 'ti! IlK' 

Friedman & Friedman~ P.A. 
766 ~h,rth Sun Drive, Suite 4030 

Lake f\tary. Florida :l2'7.~6 
Phone: (407) s:~0-633 i 

Jamtary 5. 2016 

::: ·~ Sanders Hoad 
NPrthbrnok. ll. MHI62 l 1S/\ 

ln\okc No.: 

lih: No ... : 30057.224 

Attt"ntion: Jnhn Stm l.'f 

PU~.\Sf IH:FFR TU 
fSVn!Cl NU\1BFR WHLN 

REMllTING 

Rf:: t 'll!JTH:S INC. ( )i' FI OH!l'A !5 I f! J rD PROCEFDINO 

FEES 

1' .. 7 !5 \!SF 

Hataru:t" lhu: Now 

Revk'" Pri\ll' PSC Onkrs arh.llcttcr w ~lL llo~ and 
~~tilers n:ty.ilrding. loss of irrigation n:\ t'!Hl{.~s: Rcvit:'" 
SAPs in various fari!ls and ktter to Mr. Denson and 
others conn:rning same: 

Rt:vie\~· and !'C\ Applicathm and kner to ML Hoy 
and others concerning -.mm:; 

H.:vicv\ and ~·omm~.-~nt upon draft l\1FRs: lc!eph~l!W 
Conkn:nt.:l..' \Vith \!r.! !o) \\lw tt::kphnned 
cnm:vrning same: Finalize applkathm and kttz~r to 
1\k Dc<tst.m: 

ll1SIH 'RSE::\11\NTS 

o:;o 

!L30 $ !O!tOO 

L70 $61:!,00 



~------------------------------------------------------------------
---------~ 

12/16/15 

12/22/15 

Filing Fee 

FedEx 

Total Disbursements 

Total Fees & Disbursements 

$2,250.00 

$29.49 

$2,279.49 

$2,891.49 



t : l 

Friedman & Friedman, P.A. 
766 North Sun ! )riv..:, Suite 403t I 

Lake Mary, Florida 32746 
Phnnt:: 1. 407) S:\0-63:; l 

Fchn.tary 5, 20!6 

' Sanders Road 
No:r\hhmok. H 60062 l 7S:\ 

lmok:t: NcL: 

hk Nn .. : 

2605 

Attention: John Stmer 

Pl.h\SF !H:JER TO 
lNVO!CE S! i\lHER WllfN 

HF\liTTINC!. 

RE: ! "Ill n!! S ft"C. OF FLORIDA 2U15 !JM! !'ED PROCEI:D!NCI 

FEES 

Ill !:23:! 6 MSF 

0!27il6 ~1SF 

Balance Due.· :"oiow 

Rt:sl.'~m.:h and drafl letters to ( 'oum: ;\drnini-;lrator of 
t\1arion, Pasco and Seminole ( 'mmtics: 
Corn:spondem:~:.• with 7vk Flynn: ami d:ra!! 
scp:mHt' Initial Cust~.m1cr 1\ntices; Letter to 1-.k 
t\·hntring at PSC C'lnh:crning. s~u11c; 

!{(.'Vk'\\ Stafl's lirst r~.·que~t and letter In Mr. lin} 
and others conu.:rning swnv; ftt!Tt'sponth:ncc \1. ith 
Mr t\1nuring at PSC Swff 

f·ina! Custom..:r \11•tict:~ and ,\tndm n:-. of 
\1uiliug and ktter !o ~'vh llo;. am! o!h~..·r'l ..:ow.:cming 
:;amC'. 

Res .. :an:h and Jmlt kn~:rs to lihrarhm'l: lo..·th.·r to Mr 
l'Anurint,! a1 PSC; 

2.!0 

OJO 

! mallie and mail lt:Her-. 10 librarians; corn:spondcm:c 0.30 
with PSC atlomvy: ku..:r to Mr Flynn: 

$1,396,20 

$756.00 

$72.00 

$1!HUl0 

$108.00 

$!08.00 



Total Fees 3.20 $1,152.00 

DISBURSEMENTS 
Amount 

01/29/16 Legal Advertisment $244.20 

Total Disbursements $244.20 

Total Fees & Disbursements $1,396.20 



l 11il lnc 

Friedman & Friedman, J>.A. 
7M North Sun Drin:". Suite 4o:w 

f ,akc ~1ary, Florida 327-HJ 
PbOrli.' j 407} 31 

,; ; 15 Sanders Rmtd 
Northbrook. H, 60062 US/\ 

ln\ No, 270:' 

~0057,:224 Hh: Ntl,. 

Attcntiun: John Stover 

FEES 

Ehtlancc Otw Now 

Re\ lt'\V prllposcd rcsp{m~c:-, i,mtl d!H..'tHHCllh i'r.Hn \k 
Flynn and begin dra!i qf response to sluffs !irsl duta 
r~:q\ICSl: 

Review and incorporate custotm:r ccm1p!aints inht 

Rc\ ic\\ dncumt·nts nnd n.:spons~.·s fnml Mr. ! )t'ason 
and inl·orporak in first data request 

lk!lin rl.'si.·arch and draft rcspnns .. ~.; !n OPC's 
C\liH.:cms~ Research and dratl t 'ustmncr Mcctmg 
~otkcs and leu--·r to PSC Stair concerning same; 

'll:lt:phnnc ( 'nnfcn.·n..:'-· with Mr. Dt.~ibOn who 
tckphonl'd r{,'garding l'i.'sponscs !n t )P( · l:>sui.·s; 
fh•vit.•w Stairs 2nd Data Rl~qucst and k~un to \,·lr. 
I !(ly and other cnncetTling same; Ra:\ re\ and 

!'LEAS!\ HEFER !O 
INVO!C!' NUMIH'R WilEN 

H.l MITTlNG. 

$1,745.0() 

16.00 

0.20 

0.!-:0 $288.00 

(UW $28fUJO 



l>lSIH t R.SE \tENTS 

16 

incurpnrah.' ~k r>e~!St!l1's n·spotl:'>l'S rcsponst' to UPC 
Issue:; nnd Cono:rm;; 

R,:\ ivw comm~..·nts from PS< · Stull' (1n ( 'uslnmcr 
1\·k<.:ling '\)utkcs, and n:visl' Nn!h:,~s <II.'<.'Ordingly; 
Dralt Anidavit of Mailing and h:Ut:r tn ~lr. ll{1y and 
P!hcr-; t:nnn:rning same; 

Total 

Tohll Fc:cs & Uisburscments 

{)30 $10l'U)0 

$1,2<>0.00 

$59.25 

$244 ::.o 

$45.70 

$485J}6 

S1 ,7.t5J)6 



ttlcs, Inc . 

Friedman & Fricdm~tn, P.A. 
7M North Sun Drive, Sui!t: -W:10 

Mary. Florida 32746 
!'hone: (407) 8:i<H)J3l 

r'vtarch ll, 20 16 

.. , 3) Sanders Road lnvoil:l.' No.: .., 17 

10057.224 , ll !1!10! 1::' ! SA 

Attl·ntinn: John S!PVl.'C 

l· Nu.: 

PU i\SF RHI R 10 
INVOICE NUMB! H WI! EN 

RFM.lTT!l\Ci 

JU<: lr! II l nFs INC OF FLORID,\ ! 5 UMlTFD PRO< 'U:J)lNG 

FEES 

1<) :'\ 1SF 

0.1 16 \ISF 

OJ !0'16 \lSI' 

RCV!('W, n:visl'd nnd incorporate '\1L Flynn's 
responses hl OPC's Fir'>! (\lnt:crns and !dkr 10 all 
cmH:crnin~: same; 

Revlc\\ customt•r etHTcspundence likd docket and 
statr rcsptmsc~ :md kt!t:r to iv1c lluy and otht:n,; 

c(•m:eming ~amc: 

Begin review, r(;vbe. and dran of 

to stafl's 2nd t.ktta request: 

( 'orrcspondencc from PSC attorney and \Vith Mr. 
Denson: Lcttt·r to PSC Clerk with Pasco 
County Schedules: CurrespPnderH:~: wi!h \k Flynn 
n:ganJing datn rcquesl n:sponst.•s: 

Finalize and Ilk n:s:p1 HI 'it''> !o Statrs Second Data 
n:ques! 

UJO Slmtoo 

OJO $16.00 

0.70 

0.40 

(120 $7'2.01) 



,,,~ ________ ,,,-~,-~---"''"'"''' ______________________ ___, 

1.70 

($244.20) 

($244.2(0 

Tutnl Fees & Dishurscmcnb 



I tilitics. lno:. 

Friedman & Friedman. 1).A. 
7(!(1 North Sun Drive. Suit..: ·t010 

Lakl· \1ary, !lorida "7·l6 
Phon~: (407) 830·fl3 .~ l 

April (), 2016 

:B15 Sanders Road 
Nnnhbwok, ! l (,()(!(<? t 1SA 

lnvoicc; No.: 2757 

Fih.· No.: 

Attention: John S!m cr 

I{E: 

FEES 

n3.l!'!6 \lSF 

!6 !6 \lSI 

{)):~ 1 !6 l\ISF 

Bnhtnct.' Due Now 

Tck·phom: (\m!f:n .. ·nt:c \\ ith r-..k 
whn t..:h:p!wned: 

and Mr H:nn 

I dephont' ( 't lllli:rence with PSC attorney Crav .. Eml 
whn tdephum:d .. ( 'urn:spondence \Vith \1r Deason; 
t(>lhlw-up ..:all !rom attm m:;. Crawii.H\.L 
and fi,Hmv·up corn.:'>pomkn..:c to 1\!r Deason 

lckpbot1L' ('on fcrl'I1CC \\ i I h !'vk llwm pson 'l r PSC 
\\ hn h:kplwncd; rt~viC\\ on-line nwp amlll'th.'r to ['vk 

!loy and other> concerning sanlt:'~ l.cncr h) ~:1s. 
'lllomp-;~.m: 

Rcvic"' a!lhkl\ Jt nf dran !K)Ih.:t: filing ;md 
n:viC\\ me ami !i.lllow-up h:Hcr tu l'v1r. Deason: 

Ikvkw i\ nida\ its of l'vlail ing lnltia! ( 'ustomcr 
~o1 icl:s and Cust\lm<:r Meeting "'nticcs and the 
Nn1 ices; DraH and Nntic~:s \)1 hllng ~.·m:h; 

30057.224 

l'! LAS! lUHJ{ !O 
!NVO!CL Nl MBEI\ WIH::-\ 

IU\tn !!NG. 

S8Stt25 

An.Jot.tnt 

OAO $144.00 

OAO $144.00 

OAO $!,f4.00 

!l20 $7:2.00 

(UO $HHUJO 



DISIH RSE~1ENTS 

Revit:w OPC of lnkrn:ntion 
Hoy and ntlH:rs C('flc.:rning smm:; 

Cunferem:c: call \vith ;\"1r l loy and Mr Flynn 
n:garding Yarinus math.•rs: 

Ht'\ iew Sufi's 
I lu~ and others 

Iota! l ccs 

Data Request and k~Hcr 10 Mr, 
same: 

·1 ota! Disbursements 

Tntal Fees & Uisbm'st'mc:nts 

$J6 uo 

0"50 $180"00 

2AO $t{64.00 

$1 

$880.25 



Utili! 

Fricdmz1n & Fr·icdman, P.A. 
76h Sun Drive, Suit~.· M>.30 

Lake r..bry, !'lorida 
Phone: i 407) 

5 Samkrs Road 
Nnnhhrollk. ll 6006:! I :sA 

Invoice N<l.: 2869 

30057.224 No.: 

AUnltion: 

PLLASE IUn K 10 
l~VO!CF NlJ,HH.!\ WIH N 

R! 1\1! rT!NU 

RE: l r·nut!IS !NC. OF !TOHIDA 15 LI\I!IED PRt lCFEDIN< 1 

6 'VIS! 

Balum't' Uut· Now 

ldcphonc ( \mfi:J-.::~ncc \vith Mr. Hoy Me Flynn 
n;;gan.ling upl.'tlming custorm:r Rcvii:v. 
Chairman's !t:ucr t(l legislators and t\'l'L'IH custnmer 
lcth:r and h.:Ht:T to Mr. I loy l~OIH:cmin~ same: 

Corn.:spondcnct.~ and telephone conference w!th Mr. 
I h1y who tdcphoncd rq;arding upcoming customer 
1ncctings: 

lnt\cl to Pasco Counly and attend cmttomcr 
and Ct~t1fi:n::ncc• with dien! in ht:twt.~t'IL Return to 
L:1k1.' ~br: oflk~· 

lm\·d !n ( h:ab and alh:nd vu~tntw.:r nh:~~linv,: Return 
to I ,ah· \bry oflio: 

Rnit~\V responses to Star!\ Third Dnta Request, draft 
and c·fik r~.~~ponscs with PSC Clcrh 

$7,537.24 

0.20 00 

0.20 $72.00 

15JHJ $5AOO.OO 

$1 .00 

$7HJO 



04/16/16 MSF Review miscellaneous correspondence and comment 0.20 $72.00 
on Pasco County issue; 

04/26/16 MSF Letter to PSC Clerk with additional responses to 0.20 $72.00 
Staffs Third Data request; 

Total Fees 19.70 $7,092.00 

DISBURSEMENTS 
Amount 

04/18/16 Travel $240.93 

Travel $204.31 

Total Disbursements $445.24 

Total Fees & Disbursements $7,537.14 



!itio.·s. !m:. 

:?J 3 5 Sanders Road 
~urtllbwnk. !! 6006:2 l :sA 

Friedman & Friedman, P.A. 
766 I"orth Sun Drive, Suite 40HJ 

Lak~: Mary, Florida 127·f6 
Pht•IH.-' (·107} lB0~6~)! 

!moi;;e 

i ilc 

June J, 20 J 6 

PLEASE RFH.R 10 
INVOICE NUMHI:R W!!LN 

REMITTING. 

RE: t'rti!llES INC. OJ FLORI!'>:\ 20!5 Ll~HlVD PROt'LTDlN(! 

FEES 

Balance Hue Now 

Rcvic\\ St~dl's 4th Datu Request and ktkr to Mr. 
I hJy concerning s.m1~.::. 

Revk\A<. linaii:tc am! nl~: n.:spons<:~ to S!al1''> lt1urth 
Data Rt.:qu~.·st 

Iota! F~.,·~_;s 

Total Fet•s & Dishurst•rut•nls 

StiUUJO 

0.10 

'!}{) 

OJO $HHUJ0 

s1mum 



Jun/10/2016 

Lwyz Lawyer 
Date Matter 
Entry I 

!a ale 

MSF Martin S. Friedman 

Client 
Matter DeaoriptioD 
~:!<planation 

Jun 8/2016 30057.224 Otilitiea, Ina. 

Friedman • Friedman, ~.A, 
Time Listinq 

Jun/ 1/2016 To Jun/10/2016 

35025 UTILITIES INC. OF FLORIDA 2015 LIMITED ~ROCEEDING util 
No Bold BWM Telephone Conference with Mr. Hoy who telephoned; Research 

and draft letter to ~SC Clerk to bifurcate the rate increases 

Taalc Code 

BWM - Billable Work Monthly 
Total Billable 

Total: 

Workin'il' :t.awyer 

MSF - Martin s. Friedman 
Total; 

REfORT SELECTIONS - Tima Liatinq 
Layout Templata 
Advanced Search Filter 
Requaned l:>y 
Finished 
Yer 
Date RanCJe 
Matters 
Clients 
Major Clients 
Client Intro Lawyer 
Hatter Intro Lawyer 
Responaible Lawyer 
Type of Law 
Select From 
working Lawyer 
Task 
Summarize by Type of Law 
Sorted by 
.Time/Fee 
Include Daily totals 
Include Held Items only 
Matter Security Enabled 
Printed from 

Summary by Task Code ... 
••• Billable ••• 

••• Summary by Working Lawyer ••• 

Default 
None 
MSI!' 
Friday, June 10, 2016 at 11:38:56 AM 
14.1 114.1.201503241 
Jun/ 1/2016 To Jun/10/2016 
30051,224 
All 
All 
All 
All 
All 
All 
Active, Inactive, Archived Matters 
All 
All 
No 
Order Entered 
Both 
No 
NO 
No 
Re9ister 

~age: 1 

Bow: a Jtate total 

0.50 360.00 180.00 

BOlar I ~\alit 

0.50 190.00 
o.so tlo.OO 

0.$0' 180.00 

Boua ~\ant 

0.50 190.00 
o.so 180,00 




